
FILED 
18 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
ON GRIEVANCES AND DISCIPLINE OF 

THE SUPREME COURT OF OHIO 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
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In re: 
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Owen Legal Services 
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Moraine, OH 45439 
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OHIO STATE BAR ASSOCIATION 
LEGAL ETHICS AND PROFESSIONAL 
CONDUCT COMMITTEE 
(A Certified Grievance Committee) 
1700 Lake Shore Drive 
Columbus, OH 43204 

Relator 

'1 !~ 
Case No. ___________ _ 

COMPLAINT AND CERTIFICATE 
(Exhibits 1 Through 4 Attached) 

(Rule V of the Supreme Court Rules for the 
Government of the Bar of Ohio) 

Now comes the Relator and alleges that Christopher S. Owen (#0080766), an Attorney of 

Law, duly admitted to the practice oflaw in this State of Ohio is guilty of the following misconduct: 

INTRODUCTION 

1. Christopher Stanley Owen (#0080766), was admitted to the practice oflaw in Ohio 

in November 2006. 

2. Respondent is currently the principal in Owen Legal Services, LLC located in 

Moraine, Ohio. Prior to establishing his own firm in late 2013, he was employed as managing 

attorney at Jacoby & Meyers Bankruptcy Law ("JML") located in Moraine, Ohio. 

3. Respondent was initially employed by Macey & Aleman as an attorney in its Moraine, 



Ohio office in 2008. Through a merger, Macey & Aleman became JML in 2012. Respondent 

became managing attorney of the Moraine, Ohio office of JML in 2012. Respondent was not a 

partner of JML. 

4. JML's home office is or was located in Chicago, Illinois. 

5. JML was a bankruptcy firm, primarily handling consumer bankruptcies. It advertised 

on its website and in correspondence that it had 135 offices nationwide. 

6. JML, according to Respondent, went into receivership or bankruptcy in late 2013 or 

early 2014. JML is now a party to an involuntary bankruptcy in the Southern District ofNew York, 

filed March 14,2014- Jacoby Meyers Bankruptcy, No. 14-10641. 

GRIEVANCE FILED BY RICHARD D. FISCHER 

7. Relator restates paragraphs 1 through 6 as if fully restated herein. 

8. Richard D. Fischer was a client of JML and Respondent. 

9. Mr. Fischer met with Respondent in February 2013 and at that time entered into a fee 

agreement for representation in a Chapter 7 bankruptcy. (See Exhibit 1.) That fee agreement is 

similar to other fee agreements between Respondent and clients. The fee agreement provided that 

Mr. Fischer was to be charged $1,100 for Respondent to handle Mr. Fischer's bankruptcy. $306 was 

advanced by Mr. Fischer for a filing fee and $195 for a document retrieval and financial counseling 

facilitation fee. 

10. Mr. Fischer did not have the funds to pay for the bankruptcy and entered into an 

agreement whereby automatic withdrawals at the rate of $1 00 per month would be taken from his 

personal checking account by JML. 

11. Later, Mr. Fischerdecidednotto go forward with the bankruptcy and wanted a refund 
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from Respondent and JML. 

12. On numerous occasions in 2013, Mr. Fischer attempted to contact Respondent or 

JML. He went to the JML office to find that the office was closed. He tried on numerous occasions 

to call JML, but received no response to his phone calls. 

13. The fee agreement between Mr. Fischer and JML and Respondent provided the fees 

were to be "a non-refundable 'advance fee retainer."' 

14. The fee agreement stated: "Advance payment of costs may be held in a safe deposit 

box, a locked safe, a trust account or any other secure place in JML's sole discretion until incurred 

and used to reimburse JML for payment." 

15. Neither Respondent nor JML established a trust account for the deposit of fees or 

expenses. 

16. Mr. Fischer's fees and expenses were not deposited in a trust or IOL TA account. 

17. At no time during his employment with JML had Respondent deposited tmeamed fees 

or expenses in a trust account. Instead, when any fees or expenses were paid by a client, Respondent 

forwarded those fees and expenses to JML's home office. 

18. Respondent does not know where fees and expenses received from Mr. Fischer were 

deposited, nor has he been able to account for fees and expenses paid by Mr. Fischer and other 

clients. 

19. Respondent did not provide an appropriate notice that Respondent and JML did not 

have malpractice insurance as required by the Rules of Professional Conduct. Instead, Respondent 

provided notice of the lack of malpractice insurance in a form that contained multiple other unrelated 

disclaimers. (See Exhibit 2.) 
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GRIEVANCE BY STEVEN AND MABLE CHANNELS 

20. Relator restates paragraphs 1 through 20 as if fully restated herein. 

2 L Mable and Steven Channels filed a grievance with the Dayton Bar Association in 

March 2014. That grievance was forwarded to the Relator in March 2014. 

22. The Channels entered into an agreement for a bankruptcy at Macey & Aleman, the 

predecessor law firm to JML in 2011. 

23. The Channels also entered into an agreement to have their fees automatically 

withdrawn from their bank account. 

24. The Channels fee agreement stated that their total fee would be $1,200. (See Exhibit 

3.) 

25. Instead, $1,850 was withdrawn from the Channels bank account. 

26. In late 2013, and while the Respondent was managing attorney for JML, the Channels 

requested an accounting and refund of their money. They attempted on numerous occasions to 

obtain a refund and did not receive an itemized bill, refimd, accounting or other communication from 

Respondent or JML. 

FACTS RELATING TO RESPONDENT'S PRACTICES 
WHILE AN ATTORNEY FOR JML 

27. Relator restates paragraphs 1 through 27 as if fully restated herein. 

28. During the time he was employed as an attorney or managing attorney with JML, 

Respondent entered into numerous standard fee agreements with clients as described in above 

paragraphs 9, 10, 13 and 14. 

29. Those standard fee agreements: 
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(A) provided automatic withdrawals would be made from client bank accounts; 
(B) provided fees were non-refundable advanced retainers; 
(C) provided fees and expenses received from the client were not to be placed in 

a trust account or JOLT A account; 
(D) stated that arbitration of any fee disputes would be through the American 

Arbitration Association; and 
(E) contained arbitration provisions that were punitive and designed so as to 

prevent clients from arbitrating any disputes. 

30. The fee agreements were confusing and contradictory, while on one hand calling the 

fees "non-refundable retainers," but then providing for a return of fees through "quantum meruit." 

The quantum meruit provisions of the fee agreement were contrary to Rule 1.5 of the Rules of 

Professional Conduct and were so punitive so as to prevent or discourage clients from exercising 

their rights to either an accounting or refunds. 

31. As an attorney with JML, Respondent did not deposit advanced fees and costs in an 

JOLT A or trust account, instead he forwarded all fees and costs to JML. 

32. Respondent has no knowledge as to where fees and costs were deposited. 

3 3. The Respondent entered into agreements with clients to represent them, and did not 

provide appropriate notice under Rule 1.4 of the Rules of Professional Conduct to clients that the 

law firm and Respondent did not maintain malpractice insurance of at least $100,000 per 

occurrence/$300,000 in the aggregate. While there was a notice provided to clients of the lack of 

malpractice insurance, it was included in a form containing unrelated disclaimers made by the law 

firm and Respondent, and not in a separate document as required by the Rule. (See Exhibit 2.) 

34. Respondent had an obligation to exercise independent professional judgments on 

behalf of the clients. Respondent exercised no independent professional judgment as required by 

the Ohio Rules of Professional Conduct on issues relating to fee agreements, fees, costs, trust 
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accounts and clients communications. 

FACTS RELATING TO RESPONDENT'S 
PURCHASE OF LAW PRACTICE 

3 5. Relator restates paragraphs l through 3 5 as iffully restated herein. 

36. The law firm JML went into a receivership or bankruptcy in late 2013 to early 2014. 

Respondent entered into an agreement to continue to represent JML clients after JML went into 

receivership or bankruptcy. That agreement between Respondent and JML represented a sale of the 

law practice from JML to Respondent. 

3 7. Rule 1.17 of the Rules of Professional Conduct requires that "prior to completing the 

sale the selling lawyer and purchasing lawyer shall provide written notice of the sale to the clients 

by the selling lawyer." (Emphasis supplied.) Despite having entered into an agreement to purchase 

the law practice from JML, Respondent did not notify clients as required by Rule 1.17. 

FACTS RELATING TO RESPONDENT'S 
CURRENT FEE AGREEMENT 

3 8. Relator restates paragraphs 1 through 3 8 as if fully restated herein. 

39. After Respondent opened his own law practice, he developed a fee agreement for 

representation of clients. (See Exhibit 4.) That fee agreement is nearly identical to the fee agreement 

used by Respondent while managing attorney for JML. It contains the same provisions as described 

in paragraphs 29 and 30 above, which violate the Rules of Professional Conduct. 

RESPONDENT'S VIOLATIONS OF THE 
RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT 

40. By reason of the foregoing, Respondent has violated his oath of office and the Ohio 

Rules of Professional Conduct, specifically: 
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A. Rule l.4(a)(3) -Respondent failed to keep his clients reasonably informed 

about the status of their bankruptcy matters. 

B. Rule 1.4( c) - Respondent failed to provide on a separate form, notice to his 

clients that the attorney and law firm did not maintain malpractice insurance of at least $100,000 per 

occurrence/$300,000 in the aggregate. 

C. Rule 1.5( d)(3) -Respondent entered into fee agreements that stated that fees 

were "earned upon receipt" or "non refundable." 

D. Rule l.5(f) - Respondent entered into fee agreements with clients that 

provided that the clients were required to have binding arbitration of all disputes by the American 

Arbitration Association. Rule 1.5(f) requires any fee disputes to be decided in accordance with 

mediation or arbitration provided by a local bar association. Further, the fee agreements contained 

arbitration provisions that were so punitive so as to be effectively meaningless and prevented or 

discouraged clients from voicing any dispute. 

E. Rules l.l5(a), (c) and (f)- Respondent did not maintain a clienttrust account 

or IOLTA account with a clearly identifiable fiduciary title, did not maintain records as required by 

Rule l.l5(a), did not deposit legal fees and expenses paid in advance into a trust account and did not 

account for client funds upon dissolution of the JML law firm. 

F. Rule 1.15 - Respondent is unable to account to clients for any fees or costs 

that were expended on behalf of clients during the time that he represented clients and acted as 

managing attorney of JML. 

G. The Respondent violated Rule l.l7(d) as he did not follow the requirements 

of that Rule relating to the purchase and sale of the law practice. 

H. The Respondent violated Rule 1.17 (e) which requires that prior to completing 
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a sale of a law practice, "the selling attorney and purchasing lawyer shall provide written notice of 

the sale to the clients of the selling lawyer." The Respondent failed to provide notice to clients that 

he was purchasing the practice of JML. 

I. The Respondent violated Rule 2.1 as he failed to exercise independent 

professional judgment while acting as managing attorney for JML, despite the fact that practices and 

procedures of the firm violated the Rules of Professional Conduct. Specifically, the Respondent 

exercised no independent professional judgment on issues relating to fees, trust accounts, clients' 

comrmmications, notice oflack of malpractice insurance and the sale and purchase of a law practice. 

WHEREFORE, Relator alleges that Respondent is chargeable with misconduct as an 

Attorney at Law, which misconduct has brought disrepute to the legal profession, and by reason 

thereof, Relator requests that Respondent be disciplined pursuant to Rule V of the Rules for the 

Government ofthe Bar of Ohio. 

Respectfully submitted, 

OHIO STATE BAR ASSOCIATION 
LEGAL ETHICS & PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT 
COMMITTEE 

Robert J. Gehr' g ( 019329) 
CRABBE BRO & JAMES, L 
30 Garfield Place, Suite 740 
Cincinnati, OH 45202 
(513) 784-1525 telephone 
(513) 784-1250 facsimile 
rgehring@cbjlawyers.com 
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1700 Lake Shore Drive 
Columbus, OH 43204 
(614) 487-4422 telephone 
(614) 485-3191 facsimile 
gwhetzellalohiobar.org 

Counsel for Relator 
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CERTIFICATE 

The undersigned __ C-'J.J-'-'-It'--'--'-t/V11.-=-,_4-,_AJ _______________ _ 

of the Certified Grievance Committee of the Ohio State Bar Association hereby certifies that Robert 

J. Gehring, Esq. and Eugene P. Whetzel, Esq. represent Relator in the premises and have accepted 

the responsibility of prosecuting the complaint to its conclusion. After investigation, Relator 

believes reasonable cause exists to warrant a hearing on such complaint. 

458090 

Dated: ~D~~~~~~/~8'~~~'' 2014 

~}0.~ 

Title 

(Rule V of the Supreme Court Rules for the Government of the Bar of Ohio.) 

Section (11) 

(11) The Complaint; Where Filed; By Whom Signed. A complaint shall 
mean a formal written complaint alleging misconduct or mental illness of one who 
shall be designated as the Respondent. Six (6) copies of all such complaints shall be 
filed in the office of the Secretary of the Board. Complaints filed by a Certified 
Grievance Committee shall not be accepted for filing unless signed by one or more 
members of the Bar of Ohio in good standing, who shall be counsel for the Relator, 
and supported by a certificate in writing signed by the President, Secretary or 
Chairman of the Certified Grievance Committee, which Certified Grievance 
Committee shall be deemed the Relator, certifYing that said counsel are duly 
authorized to represent said Relator in the premises and have accepted the 
responsibility of prosecuting the complaint to conclusion. It shall constitute the 
authorization of such counsel to represent said Relator in the premises as fully and 
completely as if designated and appointed by order of the Supreme Court of Ohio 
with all the privileges and immunities of an officer of such Court. The complaint 
may also, but need not, be signed by the person aggrieved. 

Complaints filed by the Disciplinary Counsel shall be filed in the name of 
Disciplinary Counsel as Relator. 

Upon the filing of a complaint with the Secretary of the Board, Relator shall 
forward a copy thereof to Disciplinary Counsel, to the Certified Grievance 
Committee serving the county or counties in which the Respondent resides and 
maintains his office and for the county from which the complaint arose. 
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~ 
·~Jk-C-OB_.Y &M~EYE_R_S 

LAW ~ CONTRACT FOR BANKRUPTCY SERVICES 
NEW '(O.!tK • LOS oUiG"It~ts • (_"11JC.I.GO•IVAS!III'iGTON, DC• MlAJIU 

"' o ..... ns J;.ow O;fl<« :n,...,..:r...e..L..,.,./"" 

~~x:~.~.s,.ey~:r YAJ> u~;: (llQprru: 
Real Prop.----------­
Personal Prop.----------

EST. SECUJ\ED DEBTS' 
'M!i;. A:rrea<S_"_.,_ .. _··_· _· _·· ____ _ 
Mtg. Bal.---------
2d Mtg. Arrears--------
2dMtg. Bal. _______ _ 
Veh. #1 Bal.-------­
Veh. #2 Bal.--------­

Other Secureds 

Child Support__ Ex. 1 , Pg. 1 
NSF _________ _ 

Othe;r: 

NOTICE: This Agreement contains provisions requiring_ arbitration of fee disputes. Before you sign the agreement you should consider consufti~g with another lawyer 
about the advisability of making an agreement with ;ru:vl.9-~~~!Y ~rbitra~!on-requirements, Arbitration proceedings are ways to resolve dfsputes Without the use o_fthe 
court system. By entering into agreements that require arbitration as the way to resolve fee disputes, you give up your nght to go to court to resolve these d1sputes 
by a judge or jury. These are Important rights that should not be given up without careful consideration. . 
1. PARTIES & PURPOSE: This is an agreement for legal services entered into on the date shown below between Jacoby Meyers Law, Ll.P or one of 1ts wholly ow~ed 
subsidiaries (hereinafter "JML") and the Individual (or married couple) assigned to the record number indicated below (hereinafter "Client") refatlng to legal ser;-'1c~~ m 
relation to bankruptcy and debt re!lef. The contract is solely between JML, any assigns, heirs, or related ent!ties that may be formed in the future and not any mdiVldUal, 
pcutner, member, or employee_ (lf JML. _JML is a debt relief agency and Jaw firm that files bankruptcy cases on behalf of its clients. J.ML DOES NOT RE;PRESt:NT 
cl(Eff!'S INOEF.ENSE'OF. COLLECTION. ;lUJTS. 
II .. CLiENT b8UGA:t16NSi JML rElseMS the-ri9ht to withdraw or terminate the representation in the event Client does not meet hls/her obligations, 
• Active Participation and Communication. Client agrees to actively participate and communicate with any and all JML staff during the duration of the bankruptcy 
case. This includes Immediately providing updated contact Information and any changes to Client's financial situation including. but not limited to, any state court 
hearing dates or foreclosure sale not\ces. Client's signature on this Contract shall be authorization for JML to file a bankruptcy petition for Client via the Bankruptcy 
Court's electronic fillng system and al! other subsequent filings through the Bankruptcy Court's electronic filing system. Client agrees to recelve documents and/or 
correspondence from JML via either email or first class mail. Client agrees that JML can contact Client at any reasonable time in JML's sole discretion via email. text 
message, telephone, or postal mall. 
• Payment of Attorney Fees and Costs/Arbitration. Client agrees to pay aU attorney fees and costs as disclosed herein in a timely manner and that fees and costs. 
as disclosed mu.~t;q_~ p~t~,J:~Sf:Pf!§JIJ.tt-.I?§!~~J~ .fll~d_with the bankruptcy court. JML only represents Client and Client controls the representation even lf the feels paid 
by a third·:Party. JML cind Client expressly agree to resolve fee disputes via Arbitration {see Section IX). 
The "fiat fee" for representation in a Chapter 7 case is __ $~ \ 1 DO·· · : This fee is a nonrefunqable* "advance payment retainer." In a Chapter 7 case, Client agrees 
to pay arr fees and costs prior to the filing of the bankruptGy"c8se-'Witlfth'e bankruptcy clerk's office. Client acknowledges that Client will not have the protection of the 
Automatic Stay in Bankruptcy pursuant to 11 u·.s.c. §362 until the bankruptcy case is filed. There may be additional fees charged by JML for delays caused by 
th9 Client, including Client's failure to pay fees in a timely mariner, and failure to timely provide infonnation and/or paperwork. Client expressly <;~grees that funds paid 
will be deposited .in JML's operating account and are the property of JML. The flat fee for representation In a Chapter 13 case is $ plus costs. JML 
agrees to file the client's Chapter 13case wfth the court for the payment of,~ _ and will acceptthe balance from Client's Chapter 13°Payments. Any estimated 
ch9J?t~r J ~ ~<?nthly payment is subject to change and JML does not guarantee a particular chapter 13 payment. In addition, there~ a,court filing fee- totaling 
$ .2_.(..).b· -.. :-(subject to change without notice) and optional document retrieval and financial counseling facilitation totaling $ { t 5 (subject to change 
WittiOi..it"iiOtli::.e}. GHent expressly agree!;) that chapter 7 and chapter 13 fees paid are an advance payment retainer and··not a Security retainer and 
such arrangement is an express condition of JML's willingness to handle the case. An advance payment retainer is appropriate because work is being performed 
from the moment the firm ls hired and continues throughout the relationship, even if a case ls never filed with the court. In Chapter 13, the fixed flat fees and advance 
payment retainer are for pre-fil!ng and pre-confirmation work. All fees paid are the property of the attorney and will be deposited into JML's operating account and are 
earned upon receipt, subJE!ct to refund only as provided In Section !V. Thqugh the fee is fixed, in chapter 13's JML may apply to the court for additional fees, paid 
through the chapter 13 plan if there are extraordinarj circull}stances, such as extended evidentiary hearings, contested adversary proceedings, or appeals. See Section 
Ill for further details. Advance payment Of costs OJa .. he! n a safe deposit box, a locked safe, a trust account, or any other secure place in JML's sole discretion until 
incurred and used to reimburse JML for payment. lient Initials 
Dishonored payments incur a fee of $?:~·:t':~nr,_?R9l! 90?!- J~flS. and co~ts incurred by JML as a result ~?f disflonored or stopped payments. Failure to pay can result in 
JML closing the file and terminating the attor"ne¥::£!!Einfre!at!Otiship (see Section IV). ln tlie event Client's chaPter i3 is dismissed prior to full payment of attorney fees, 
Client agrees and expressly authorizes the chapter-13 frustes to pay any money held to JML for payment of the balance owed. Client agrees that JML may retain 
counsel to collect any balances due and will be responsible for payment of any reasonable collection costs and fees, not less than $400. GHent authorizes the collection 
of any additional fees from the chapter 13 trustee (if appllcable). Client expressly agrees that fees tendered to JML by personal check may be converted and 
processed as ACH transactions. JML agrees to pursue th!rd parties who may be Hable for payment of fees, but failure of JML to collect from third parties does not 
relieve Client of responsibility for payment. Client agrees that non~baslc services are b!J!ed at the firm's customary hourly rata as described in Section IV. Billable hourly 
rates are subject to change. Some non-basic services may be provided at a flat fee rate, as agreed between the parties (see Section Ill). 
• _F._p!_I_Q!~P.l_q_!!~re:;_.i CIJent agrees to truthfully, completely and accurately disclose all assets and their value, liabilities and their amount, income, and expenses to JML 
and orf8ii:Y8ild all bankruptcy paperwork. In addition, client agrees to accurately answer any and all questions posed by JML and/or a representative or agent of the 
United States Trustee or as otheiWise provided by Jaw. 
• .P~9YJ_g~;.'?~?i:!!l\e,r.t~t1.-?:f!.~~9!-l.9W ,l_~~,;f!:'~H~r~;- Client agrees to provide copies of any and all documentation requested by JML in a timely and organized manner. 
Client expressly ackhdwledges and agrees that JML has duties to the Court that require JML to reasonably seek documentary evidence that supports Client's factual 
contentions before JML can sign off and file bankruptcy paperwork with the court. Such documentation includes, but is not limited to: pay advices for the six month time 
period before the filing of the bankruptcy case (client acknowledges that since the case is not filed immediately upon the signlng of this contract that the six month time 
period changes as time passes), tax returns, property appraisals, recorded deeds (if applicable), recorded mortgages (if applicable), non-filing spouse's (or household 
member's) pay advices, and any other relevant information directly or indirectly related to the cl!ent's financial condition. Client further agrees that he/she will read and 
follow all Instructions provided to Client and incorporated by reference and made a part of this Contract for services. 
Ill. LAW FIRM OBLIGATIONS: 

Use Best Efforts: In consideration for Client's o~~k~;:~:~~,a~s~:s;~tated in Section HI, JML agrees to use its best efforts to obtain a satisfactory result for Client by 
orovldlno basic services in connection with h on an efficient and cost-effective basis. makes rao guara1_1~ee . 

!~~~~~~§!·~~~a~~~~~~~.·~~ ~~~~·~m~~~~~~~~t;~;;;;suCcessfu·l diScharge 

JML offers its advice· 
lciW, ch~ngeS ill -Client's 

any indiVidua_l-~mployee, 

~)!;:~~~!r~~T~!~!~:j~~;~:::~~~~~~ i JML in its sore discretion tn . JML expects to perform the bulk of the but reserves the right utilize other attorneys, paralegals, 
J [assistants where appropnate. In addition, Client authorizes JML, at its discretion, to have attorneys within the firm or outside counsel review 

client's file to explore other potential causes of action client may have. ' ' 
• . Provide Basic Bankruptcy Services: JML, In consideration for Cli~nt's obligations as stated in Section !!1, agrees to provide basic legal services as required to file 
e1ther a <?hapte~ 7 o~ Chapter 13 Bankruptcy cas~, the Chapter detennmed as mutually agreed and indicated below. Basic legal services include, but are not l!mited 
to: pre~fi!ing v.enficat1on of bankruptcy representa~1on; post-filing and pre~discharge contact with creditors; pre~filing advice and counsel to Client; advice during the 
case :o~cernmg t~e nature ~nd effect of the appltq~le bankrupt?y rules, !~_eluding ~-YP t~-1§J~!ep~?-r:Je_ 9,~ps· qr, 4AQ~!ti6p§l in;-f?f<r?Qn_ m!'Je~!ng~_; exemption advice and 
planmng: preparat1o~ and tilmg of a bankruptcy pet1t1o~; ~re~a:at10n and filing _of schedules 8nd statements as reQu!rEid by bankruPtcy statutes, rules, local rules, and 
any appl1cab!e standmg orders of courts of competent JUnsdJctlon; representation at the meeting of creditors pursuant to §341 of the Bankruptcy Code; representation at 



any confirmation hearings pursuant to §1324 (if appli ); settling valuation disputes prior to confirmation inCh& :3, submitting information pursuant to reques:s 
from thS trustee, including submitting information in response to case audits requested by the United States Trustee, , 1egotlalion and counsel in relation to reaffirmat1o_n 

. agreements pursuant to 11 Ll.S.C. §524; and other regular and routine serv_ices not specifically stated, including additional terms as may be described in Sectiory ~HI, If 
·applicable. :CJh;mt~:::pr~(3S!Y_.?grEi(3:S Jh}:itJn_q~-~pter],iJML~il_.l.flot file- th•.r9~n~ruptcy: petit)qH am~ sl?hedul8? with tH_e .J:io~rt t.llltil all f~es and_ ~qs~~ .have been ~aid 1n fulL 
_IIi ph-€!P.t~~·=r3.n .. ~_Ml:W,f!l QQf: fi!~)he b~nkr~R!CY·P-~tition ~n·d-schedules with tpe·co~~ ~ntilih,e _agreed .pfe~fili~_g_ portl.01:rqf ~h~ fe_es and aJ! cost~ have ~een paid !n full. In 
addit[iJri; ~M_t,:_·wur-nat me th8'bankruptG)i"cas.e Wit~ the Court ·until_ all i"~quired'-documen1a~lon· nas been pr~Wide_d, a}l.requlred do~uments are timely Signed; reviewed, and 
vei-lfied. ' , 
Cn8ili fUrther agrees that the above-described fees cover basic services only. There may be ~~d.J_~I,ofj_?!'f.Ei~$ fOr no_n~~a-sic ~~JXices in addition to those disclosed 
above. Subject to the applicability of any local rules, standing orders, or additional contracts, non-basic services for whiCh additional fees may apply Include, but ar.e not 
limited to: Adversary proceedings pursuant to 11 U.S.C. §523 or §727: excessive phone calls {more than 15) or in~person consultations (more than 4}; motions 
to dismiss tor cHent's failure !a attend court hearings or failure to provide requested documentation; action5 to enforce the automatic stay pursuant to 11 U.S.C. 
§362; actions to enforce the discharget injunction; Rule 2004 Examinations; depositions; interrogatories or other discovery proceedings; contested objections 
to confirmation of a Chapter 13 plan; amended creditor schedules (typically $150 In chapter 7 + $30 tHing fee in all chapters, subject to change); amended asset 
and/or fncome/expense schedules due to Client's failure to provide full disclosure: document retrieval services: facilitation of C!'edit counseling and/or financial 
management courses; post~discharge services: appraisal services; contested matters: resched_uled §341 meetings because of Client's failure to appear at a , 
scheduled meeting (typically $150 in chapter 7}; motions to avoid liens (typically $260 per motion); proceedings to strip mortgages when applicable; and motions 
for redemption pursuant to 11 U.S.G. §722 _(typically $600);;~o~y~rsJon ?fa case fran] 9re c)lapter t~· ano~h~p _{~~g~rres ap ~d_qJtlonal _ln~perso':l. me_etlng and _result:?. In­
add.iti0!1<;if[e~s§rjab!~ fee_s and costs ?JS mutually agrE!ed)~ and/or proceedmgs to reopen a closed case for any reason. 
*IV. 'TERMfNATION:·()f: SERVICEs (RefU~tid Policy); The parties may terminate services at any time . .Termin"atiOn of services by CJlent must be in wr1tiilg. JML may 
teimifultS"'SefVfCEiS"for faiilrre of Client to ·fUlfil! any of GHent's contractual obllgations as identified in Section II of thiS agreement. In either event, Client may be entitled 
to a refund of part of the nonrefundable fee based upon quantum meruit. The factors considered include: time spent, including time spent answering telephone calls, 
processing, organizing, and responding to any correspondence: case status; case progress; and the amount of work remaining to complete the case. An-alysis of time 
IS calcUI8teid'lri terit_bS of an hour Increments.- round_ed·up to the. next tenth of an hOur. Attorney time Is wort_h- $250-$450 per ho.!Jf de'pendin·g oil the eXp(;!ri_en-ce_ofthe 
a~tQJ-n6y p6:rfw'rfiin'g the se:rvi~?e.- Non~attOrneypl-o.f~?S!Io_nal tim·a is wOrth $75 per ~o!-Jr. HOurlY rates, are ~ubj~_c(to· periodic revie_w and reyisioli. ~ML wit/ 81~o- consider 
the prog~e~~:of th~ case when determining a .reaSo-nable refund. It is impossible to determine a fair refund until a detailed analysis is performed on a case-by-case 
basis. By way of example, iUs expected that a chapter 7 typica!!y requires from 3-5 hours of attorney time and a chapter 13 typically from 10-12 hours of attorney 
time. Generally, by way of example, in a chapter 7, 20-25% of the total flat fee would be earned and retained upon the delivery of post-consultation instructions, file 
set-up, case conceptualization and advice, and the process of closing the file. Another 40-50% of the total fee would be earned between the time of the consultation 
and the preparation of the bankruptcy petition and schedules based on servicing the file, telephone calls and handling other correspondence. An additional 10-15% 
of the total fee would be earned upon drafting the petition and schedules for client review and comment. An additional 15-20% of the total fee would be earned upon 
the final review with client of the paperwork and the filing of the case. The last 15-20% of the total fee would be earned upon handling post-filing matters. In Chapter 
13, these estfmates would be adjusted as post-filing, pre-confirmation matters account for roughly 25-30% of the work in a case. _Refurids, if any, will Qe sent to Client 
at Client's last kriowf.l address.withln a reas'onable amount of time; In the event C!lent is deceased or incapacitated, or if the fee was paid by a third party, refunds, if 
any, are the pi-of)8rty of the CI!Snt and will only be released to the GHent or an authorized representative of the Client's estate. In the event Client terminates services 
after a bankruptcy case has been filed, JML is given a reasonable time to fHe withdrawal and/or substitution of counsel documents with the clerk of court. JML 
expressly rese!Ves the right to enforce a previous award of fees and to seek payment of any outstanding balance of legal fees. The parties expressly agree that JML's 
representation automatically terminates upon the closing of the case by the Clerk of Court. Client expressly agrees that JML is authorized to contact Client in the future, 
even after the conclusion of the case via mail, telephone, electronic mail or text message regarding any future JML products and/or services. 
V. LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY: C!lent expressly agrees that signature on this contract grants JML a Limited Power of Attorney for the purposes of carrying out 
the bankruptcy representation. Such power includes, but is not limited to, the power to obtain GHent's iax returns or transcripts from either the IRS or any person or 
elitity consulted in regards to tax preparation; the ability to obtain information and discuss Client's situation with any of Client's secured creditors; and in the event the 
bankruptcy is dismissed or converted prior to completion, JML may apply funds on hand wlth the Chapter 13 trustee that would otherwise be forwarded to Client towards 
the balance owed JML, if any, andlor the Chapter 7 fee, if applicable, by granting JML the right to endorse Client's name upon checks from the trustee. JML wiH provide 
an accounting of all funds received from the trustee and applied. 
VI. RETENTION AND DISPOSITION OF RECORDS: JML will retain records as required by applicable law In your state, generally at least {5) years. JML reserves 
the right to store records electronically. JML encourages Client to keep and maintain copies of al! bankruptcy related matters-.. Client mi:i}ir'equest a c·opy of the file by 
~(:J~,diiJ~ ~- Y:'~~~~h reque~t ,JN)l:. ~eseryes the right to c_hargt?. a_ re.!=)son~ble retrieVal and dup'liCatlon fee of at least $35. · 
VII. RECEIPT' OF MANDATORY NOTICE AND DISCLOSURE: The Bankruptcy Abuse and Prevention and ConsUmer Protection Act of 2005 requires JML to provide 
mandatory notices/disclosures to Client. Your signature on this contract is an acknowledgement that Client has received, read and understood the two (2) separate 
documents entitled "§527(a) Notice," and nlmportant Information About Bankruptcy Assistance Services From an Attorney or Bankruptcy Petition Preparer." 
VIII. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: The entire contract between the Parties is contained in this instrument. Parties agree to all of the terms and 
conditions set forth herein and acknowledge that they have read and understand this Agreement In the event Client is filing a case in a jurisdiction where the local 
bankruptcy court has adopted any rule, procedure or general order regarding the relationship between the Attorney and the Client, th.en such rule, procedure, Court 
Order, "Rights & Responslb!Jit!es Agreement," or "Model Retention Agreemenf and its corresponding rights and obligations is specifically incorporated by reference into 
this Agreement, is made a part hereof as additional terms, and both parties understand they must comply with its terms which supercede and control all provisions of 
this contract. Client signature on this document serves as an acknowledgement and agreement by Client that Client has been informed of such a rule, procedure, Order, 
"Rights and Responsibilities Agreement," or ~Model Retention Agreement" and has agreed to be bound by Its additional terms and conditions. !n the event provisions 
of this Agreement contradict with the provisions in any Rule, Procedure, Court Order, "Rights & Responsibilities Agreement," and/or "Model Retentron Agreement" the 
provisions of the Rule, Procedure, Court Order, "Rights & Responsibilities Agreement," or uModel Retention Agreement' would control. 
IX: -~'!'H?IN,~ P,~J3J:TRATJON:· In !f:le_ event-of _any.q(?ntrl?versy1_ cfa,1m or dispute betvveen the ·parties arising out of or"relatln·g -to this agreement or the breach, 
t~rm!naJLqQ,_ ,enf9rc,E?:n:~nt, inte~pre\a,tlgn; un_cons~!9nability or va!fdJty thereof, incll!ding the termination of the s~op~ or app!ic~bllity of this agreement to arbitrate, shall 
be- pe,t~_rrplfl~d !?Y .. ~rRJtr~tlpn ~~- th~ cot,mty B!l9,?tate~ln which the consu~er resides at the time of the agreement, In accordance ~lth the Jaws of the stilte of consumer's 
re:sJden_c~.Cl_t th¢.. ty:n:~.of th~ agreemf!nt, g_r agreements to be ma~E! jn and to be performed in t!)e state of the conswner's reE!Idencs. The parties agree, the arbitration 
shall be administered by the American Arbitration Association ("AAA") pursuant to its rules and procedures and an arbitrator shall be selected by the AAA. The arbitrator 
shall b~ ne~traf and independent and shall comply with the MA code of ethics. The award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final and shaH not be subject to vacation 
or f!!Odlfic;atJon. Judgm_ent on the award ma?~ by the ~rbl~rator may be entered in any court having jurisdiction over the parties. If either party falls to comply with the 
ar~1tr~tor ~ award, the mjured party may petition the CircUit cou~ for enforcement. The parties agree that either party may bring claims against the other only in hls/her 
or 1ts mdlvJdual capacity and not as a plamtlff or class member tn any purported class or representative proceeding. Further, the parties- agree that the arbitrator may 
not consolldate proceedings of more than one person's c!afms, and may not otherwise preside over any form of representative or class proceeding. The parties shall 
share the cost of arbltratlo~, including attorneys' fees, equally. lfthe consu~er's share of the cost Is greater than $1,000.00 (One-thousand dollars), JML will pay the 
consumer~s share of costs 1n excess of that amount. In the event a party fa!ls to proceed with arbitration, unsuccessfully challenges the arbitrator's award or fails to 
comply with the arbitrator's award, the other party is entitled to costs of sult, including a reasonable attorney's fee for having to compel arbitration or defend or enforce 
the award. Binding Arbitration mea.ns that both parties give up the right to a trial by jury. It also means that both parties give up th~ right to appeal from the arbitrator's 
rullng except for a narrow range of Issues that can or may be appealed. It also means that discovery may be severely limited by the arbitrator. This seCtion·and 
-arbitrati_on· rEJqUirement.shall·survive any.tennination. 
X. ··s'EvERABiLITY: In the event any prOvision cif.this agreement is found to be unenfo'rceable for any reason by a court of competent jurisdiction only the offending 
clause shall be stricken from the agreement and the remainder of the agreement shall remain in full force and effect ' 
J/We hereby agree to and acknowledge aU of the erms above and 1/we retain and authorize JML to file a bankruptcy on my/our behalf: EXHIBIT 

Ex. 1, Pg. 2 

X. ____ '-=~~~---------
Joint Debtor 

DATE ____ _ 

RECOR~~~~ 
BY: C4 "'> 

Attorney 'O.:~ehalf of JML 



,- ~ . 

_J_.A!_C_O_B-JIY & MEY:ERS 
LAW L.L.P 

NEW YORK· LOS ANGELES· CHICAGO· W"ASHI:NGTON, DC -JMIAMI 
& Over 135 LJ:nv Ofl'ic:es Thr~uJunnt:A-nzeric•z 

3.:1.31 South Dixie Drive Morain.co:. OH 45439 
Ch1:istopher Owen_. Man.aging Attorney 

TAX REFUND DISCLAIMER 
My attorney has explained to me, and I understand, that the income tax refunds that I receive can be considered an asset of 
ny bankruptcy estate and that I may be required to surrender it to the interim trustee in whole or in part. I fully understand 
:!tat I cannot deposit, cash, or spend ANYpoJ•tion of the tax refund without the express written consmt of my attorney or 
he interim trustee assigned to my case. If I disregard this advice and spend my tax refund, I understand that the interim 
rustee assigned to my case can demand full repayment of the tax refund and can withhold or revoke the bankruptcy 
!ischarge ifi do not comply with the demand. I will supply my attorney with copies of my fede:ral, state, and local income 
ax returns as soon as they are prepared. In the event I receive a refund from my federal, state and/or local tax returns, I will 
tot take out any form ofloan (e.g. Rapid Refund) from a lending institution on any income tax refund owed to me. 

>IS CLAIMER REGARDING REAFFIRMATION AGREEMENTS 

iy attorneys have explained to me that my secured creditors (i.e., mortgage holders, car lien holders, etc.) may offer me 
Jaffirmation agreements on my secured loans. Whether or not a reaffmnation is signed, ifi do not make payments as 
:heduled, the secured item could be foreclosed, repossessed or I could be sued after the bankruptcy for the return ofthe 
Jcured item. 

signed and court-approved reaffirmation agreement will mean I am also personally obligated for the balance of the loan, 
;spite having filed bankruptcy. In that case, I will be responsible for the balance of the loan even if the secured item is 
turned to the creditor (after a deduction is made for the car's current value). 

:y attorneys have explained that reaffrrmation agreements operate to protect the interests of the creditor and that it may not 
: in my best interests to sign a reaffirmation agreement. My attorneys also have explained that they will not prepare 
affirmation agreements on my behalf and they will not sign reaffirmation agreements prepared by my creditor(s ). 

I want to sign a reaffirmation agreement, I may sign a reaffirmation prepared by my creditor and return it to the creditor. A 
aring may.be held during which the court will inquire as to my ability to pay on the loan. The court will then determine 
1ether it is in my best interests to keep the secured item. I understand that if the court decides it is not in my interests to 
ep the secured item, I may need to surrender it. I further understand that my attorneys will not accompany me to any such 
lf:firrnation hearing as representation on this issue is not a part of Basic Services as defined by my contract with my 
omeys, beyond advising me as to the legal effect of the agreement. 

AENTACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Jknowledge receipt of the notice required by DR 1-104 of the Ohio Code of Professional Responsibility that Jacoby & 
Jyers Law, P.C. does not maintai utside professional responsibility (malpractice) insurance of at least $100,000 per 7 $300,000 in the gate, rather Jacoby & Meyers Law, P.C. is wholly self-insured. 

7k_~aL_ ~~ ent'S~gn;;tu; \ 

At 

EXHIBIT 

Ex. 2 



LEGAL.HELt.d/?:5, P.C. a sf:rv/ce or MACEY & AL.EMAN 
. Gf!Jf:/'TRAei FOR. BANKRUPTCY SERVICES 

adba LEGAL HELPERs, LLP, MACEY & ALEMAN 

r-~--.-.~~.---~~.~~-~-~-~-.. ~00-.~ ~~~~mD~i~ ~~~~~~~~ici---, 
Real Prop.----------- Mtg. Arrears ________ _ 
Personal Prop.--------- Mtg. Bal. __________ _ 

2d Mtg. Arrears _______ _ 
2dMtg.Bal. _______ _ Chlld Support __ 
Veh. #1 Bal. _______ _ 
Veh. #2Bal. 
Other Secure-d:-.,---------

NSF Ex. 3 , Pg . 1 
Other 

r. PARTIES & PURPOSI:: This Is an agreement for legal services entered into on the date shown below between Legal HG!pers, P.C,. a service of 
Macey & Aleman. or one of its wholly owned ~ubsldh:Jrles (hereinafter "MA 'J and the Individual (or marded couple) assigned to the record number 
indicated bslow {h&reinafter "Client'? relating to advice, counseling, and filing for bankruptcy ffif/ef. The contract Is solely between MA. any assigns, 
hslrs, or related ant/ties that may ba formed In the future and not a.ax~,/t.f!.!f4fu!..r,-: memb.~ or em1219JtftJ:,9LAt!,l· ~A is aJ!~Etf?.ll!f!.C:fiU,_e.,m;y and 
law firm that files bankruptcy casas on bahalf of 11s ell ants. EiTQS!!ll'lC!iliRI;RRES~li'iSfl!ilElEEENS'!lf.QF.[~t[i!pJlC!NfsUIJlSi 
lJ. CLIENT OBUGATIONS: MA res&rves the right to Withdraw or terminate the representation In the event CUent does not meet his/her obligations. 
• Active Partlcrpation and Communication. Cf/ent agrees to actively parllcipate and communicate with MA during the duration of the bankruptcy 
casa. This Includes immertiately providing updated contact information and any financial situation Including, but not limited to, any 
state court hearing dates or foreclosure sara notices. Client agrees that MA is to ut/lize MA 's call center and/or website 
for any and ell Inquiries regarding clienfs case. Client's sfgnature on this Contract to file a bankruptcy petition for ci!EJnt via 
the Ban,kruptcy Court's a/ecfronk; filing system and all other subsequent filings through the Bankruptcy Court's etectronlo fi/fng system. Client agrees 
that the preferred method of receiving documents from MA is via first class mail. Client agrees that MA can contact Client at any reasonable time In 
MA;, sola dlscreUoh via email, text mo$$oge, telephone, or regular mail. 
• Payment of Attorney Fees and Costs/Arbitration, Client agrees to pay all attorney fees and aosts as disclosed herein In a timely manner and that 
tees and posts, as disclosed must bs paid BEFORE: the case Is filed with thf!l bankrUptcy court. Client agrees that the fee is earned upon receipt for 
representation in either Chapter 7 or Chapter 13 Bankruptcy tor basic legal setvices. MA only represents Client and Client controls th& represrmtation 
even if the fee Is paid by a thlrd~party. MA and Client expressly agree to reso ve fee disQutes via Arbitration. 

ThfJ nonrefundabfe•f!atf~e·torrepr£?sentatron In a ChaPter 7 case is~:J2J~. This fee I~ a nonrf!Jfund5bl&"' advance payment retainer. In 
a Chapter 1 ¢Els{:i, Clien(_agrees to pay all fees am:f costs· ptlorto the filing of th$ baf1kf-:uptcy case with the bankruptcy clerk's otnce. Client acknowledges 
that Client will not have. the prolsoHon of the Automatia Stay In BankrUptcy pursuf;Jnt to 1"1 U.S. C. §362 untJ1 the bankruptcy case fs filed, There may b& 
additional fees 'charged bY MA for delays caused by the Client, including Client's failure to pay fe.es In a timsly manner, and failure to timely provide 
nroimatiOIJ and/or. paj:Jetwork. Client expressly 'agrees that MA may deposit funds paid toward the nat fee in MA's operating account and wl71 not hold 
:hem in a trust account. 
rhe nonrefundable' nat fee forrep_!E§.!i.!l!~!! ftlal*'r 13 prus costs. MA agrees to fife the client's Chapter 13 case 

vith the court for and will seffJk payment of the bafance from Cf!el)t's Chapter 13 payments. Client expressly agrees 

~aJJ!J~l6e> ~~~~;;~,~~~~~~~;~:;!h~~~~'iiz:%;:J'::;~:~!!rofalnar.· rn Chapter 13, it Is presurhoci that haft tha total nat tee represents work to be 
1erformed /J P. repres6nt ·work tO b(} p(}rformed posHi/lf?g through contiimat[on (unless superseded by applicable 

JCal rule ~~·~~~ffi::,~::~~;:~ "not limite.d fo/ posffiga- end photo~opy!Qg charges /f applicable. Anjtestimated chapter 13 monthly 
symfJnf 

fe~ totaling.rf"fn'a notice) and optional doc.urrtent retrieval and financial 

o~.~i;~~~~~;r:,~l.~ :~~;~:a~ reguirod by the bankrupfcy eode change without notlca). 
11 sgreas to.ihe ·adva(Jce payment reta(ner a"nd nota· . such arrangement is an expmss condition of MA 's willingness to 
:mdle case. Given the netUr£? _of b8ilkruptcy practice, this arrangement reduces administrative expenses and keeps fees more affordabl&. Aft fees 
~ld are the property of the attorney and WJ/1 be he!C/ In the aftorney.ls aperatlng account snd are ~arned upon t""G?eipf;. subject fo roasonaMmess as 
~soribBd In "Saoflori tV. ·Advanc9 paymePt of costs may Pe hritld in a saf(} deposit box, a /ookfJd .sef(!}, a trust account, or any other secure place In MA ·s 

)i8 disCrat!on until Incurred and uBSd tO reimburse MA for p~~:ei~t~uccess;ul. Client further agrees to pay!$2.5:?!£~:'liJiJtfS'ild1liJ5filii~ffl~~,.,~;;c/66IiiJnCUr;;d 
to pay can result in MAIn its sole discretion closing the file and terminating the attorney~ 

ent relationship (see Section the event Client's chapter 13 case Is dismissed prior tofu!! payment of attorney fees, 
rent agrees and expr&ssly authorizes the to pay any balance of fees due under this agreement or any pdor agreements directly to 
q, Any balance Is rtue and payable· within days of dismissal of the cas• and Client agrees that MA may retain counsel to co/lac/ any balances due 
d will be reopon$lble for payment of eny reasonablo collection costs and fees, not less than $400. Conversion of the case from one chapter to another 
wires a new agraemant and may result in additional attorney fees and court costs. Client authorizes tha collection of any additional fees from the 
>pier 13 trustee (if applicable). Client axpressly agrees that fees tendered to MA by personal check may be converted and processed by MA as 
:H transactions. 

~nt futther agrees that the above-described fees cover baslo setvices and there are W&Ttib1fal~elj~~ri~fi~iii6'1~~BJ.f.Clf$ In additloil to those 
closed above. Non-basic: setv!ces for which additional fees apply lncfud&, but are not limited to: Adversary proceedings pursuant to 11 U.S. C. §523 
~727; motfons to dismiss for ol/ent'$ tellure to attend court hearings or failure to provide requested documentation, actions to enforce the . 
omatrc stay pursuant to 11 U.S. C. §3621 actions to enforce the discharge injunction, Rula 2004 Examinations, deposltlons, lntarrogatortes or 
., discovery proceedings, contested objections to .confirmation ofa Chapter 13 plan, amended creditor scheclules (typically $150 + $26 filing 
subject to change), amended asset and/or Income/expense schedules due to Client's failure to provide fUll disclosure, document retrieval 

vices, facilitation of credit counseling and/or financial management courses, post-discharge setvices, appraisal services, contested matters, 
cheduled §341 meetings because of Clienfs failure to eppear at a scheduled meeting (typically $150), motions to avoid liens (typically $250 per 
7on}, and motions for redemption pursuanflo 11 U.S. C. §722 (typically $600), conversion of a case from one chapter to anothar (requires an 
lfionelln·person meeting encJ results in additional fees and costs as determined by MA, in its sole discretion), or proceedings to reopen a closed 
• for any reason. MA agrees to pursue third parties who may be liabla for payment of fees, but failure of MA to collectfrom third parties does not 
1ve Client of responsibility for payment. Client agrees that non-basic services are billed at the firm's customary hourly rate as described in Section V. 
ble hourly rates are subject to change. Some non~bas/o setvices maybe provMed at a flat fee rate, as indicated or agreed between the parties. 
·un Disclosure. Client agrees to truthfully, completely and accurately disclose all assets and their value, liabilities .:md their amount, incom_e, and 
mses to MA and on any and ell bankruptcy paperwork. In addition, client agrees to accurately answer any and ell questions posed by MA and/or a 
~sentatlve or agent of the United States Trustee or as otherwise provided by law. 
rovlde Documentation & Follow Instructions. (";f!~nf ;"::1("1/"QOQ fn nrnllirl.o on•~ .,,_.,.../ ,..,// rl.-.~· -~~-·-"-- -- -··- -·- -' '-· .••• ' 



manner. Client expressly acknowledges and agrees that MA hos dutie~ lo the Court that require MA fo reasonably seek documentary evfdence that 
supports Client's factual contentions before MA can sign off and file bankruptcy pap{!}JWork with the clerk's office. Such documentation includes, but is 
not limited to: pay advices for the six month tims psrfod before the filing of the bankruptcy case (client acknowledges that since the case is not filed 
immsdistsly upon the signing of this contract that the six month time period changes as time passes and client pays fees, costs, and gets documents 
together), tax returns, property appraisals, recordsd deeds (if applicable), racorded mortg~ges (if applicable), spouse's pay advices, and any other 
relevant Information directly or indirectly related to the client's financial condition. Client further agrees that he/she will read and follow the Instructions 
provided to Client end incorporated by referem;e and made a part of this Contract for services. 
Ill, LAW FIRM OBLIGATIONS: . 

Use Best Efforts: In consideration for Client's obligations as stated In Section Ill, MA 

.,,,,flf,,;,. MA structures Its praotlce as MA rfoes not guarantee any minimum of parficipatlon in a case by any individual 
employee, membBr. attorney, paralsgal, or partner of the firm. MA agrees to assign qualified personnel, in its sole discretion. to various aspects of the 
case pursuant to Its group practlr;e and In oompfianGfJ with all applicable rules of professional conduct. MA expects to pedorm the bulk of the work. but 
reserves the right to util!zfJ other attorneys, paralegals, and litigatfonlcferical assistants where appropriate. In addition, Client authorizes LH, at its 
discretion, to have attorneys with!n the firm, or outside counsel, review client's file to explore other potential c;~uses of action client may have against 
creditors. 
• Provide Basic Bankruptcy Services: MA, In consideration for Client's obligations as stated In Section Ill, agrees to provide basic legal seNices as 
required to fila either a Chapter 7 or Chapter 13 Bankruptcy case, the Chapter determined as mutuaily agreed and indicated below. Basic legal services 
include, but are not limited to: pre-filing verification of bankruptcy representation;· post-filing and pre-discharge contact with crsditors; pre-filing advice 
and counsel to Client,· advice during the case concerning the nature and effect of the applicable bankruptcy rules; exemption advice and planning; 
preparation and filing of a bankruptcy petition; preparation and mtng of schedules and statements as requ;red by btJnkruptcy statutes, rules, local rules, 
and any applicable standing orders of courts of competentjudsd/ction; representation at the meeting of creditors pursuant to §341 of the Bankruptcy 
Code; representation at any confirmation hearings pursuant to §1324 (if applicable); and other basic services. Other basic services may include settling 
valuation disputes prior to confirmation in Chapter 13, submitting informatfon pursuant to requests from the trustee, Including submitting information in 
respons& to cass the United States and counssl in relation to reaffirmation pursuant to 11 U.S. G. 
§524; 

Any determines js fair will be sent to Client's last 
known address a reasonablo amount of time. In the event Clfent fs deceased or incapacitated, or If the fee was paid by a thfrd party, refuncis, if 
any, are the property of the Cl!ent and will only be released to the Client or an authorized representative of the Client's estate. In the event Client 
terminates seNices after a bankruptcy case has been filed, MA is given a reasonable time to file withdrawal and/or substitution of counsel documents 
with the clerk of court. MA expressfy reserves the right to enforce a previous award of fees e.nd to seek payment of any outstanding balancE? of legal 
fees. The parlles exprsssly agree that MA 's representation eutomaticalfy terminates upon discharge of a no asset chapter 7 or upon the closing of the 
case by the Clerk of Court, whichever Is later. Client expressly agrees that MA is authorized to contact Cflent In the future, even after the conclusion of 
the case via mail, te/ephon~;, electronic mall or text message regarding any future MA products and/or services. 
V. LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNE:Y: Client expressly agrees that signature on this contract grants MA a Limited Power of Attorney for the purposes 
of carrying out the bankruptcy representation. Such power includes, but Is not lfmfted to, the power to obtain Client's tax returns or transcripts from 
either the IRS or any person or entity consu/fad fn regards to tax preparation; the abilfty to obtain information and discuss Client's situation with any of 
Client's secured crsdltors: and In the event the bankruptcy Is dismissed or converted prior to compffJtlon, MA may apply funds on hand with the Chapter 
13 trustee that would otherwise be forvvarded to Client towards the balance owed MA, if any, and/or the Chapter 7 fee, if applicable, by granting MA the 
right to endorse Client's name upon ohecks from the trustee. MA will provide an of all funds raceived from the trustee and 
VI. ReTeNTION AND DISPOSITION OF RECORDS: MA will retain records law in""''"''''" ge,ner,ally at J'ea:stl;i) l 

·he Bornkrucrtc•• AJiw:e and Prevention and Consumer Protection Act of 2005 requires 
MA to provfda mandatory notlces!dlsclosures to Client. Your signature on contract Is an acknowledgement that Client has received, read and 
understood the two (2} separate documents entitled "§527(a) Notice," and "Important Information About Bankruptcy Assistance Services From an 
Attorney_ or Bankruptcy Petition Preparer." 
VIJI. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: The entire contract between the Partiasls contained in this Instrument. Parties agree to all of the terms and conditions 
set forth herein and acknowledge that they have read and understand thIs Agreement. In the event Client is filing a case In a jurisdiction where the local 
bankruptcy court has adopted any rule, procedure or general order regarding the relationship between the Atiomey and the Client, then such rule, 
procedure, Court Order, or "Model Retention Agreemenf' and its corresponding rights and obligations is specifically Incorporated by reference into this 
Agreement and made a part hereof. The signature on this document selVes as an acknowledgement and agreement by Client that Client has been 
informed of such a rule, procedure, Order, or 'Model Retention Agreement" and has agreed to be bound by Its additional terms and conditions. 
IX, SE:VE:RABILITY: In the event any provision of this agreement Is found to be unenforceable for any reason by a court of competent jurisdiction, only 
the offending clause shall be stricken from the agreement and the remainder of the agreement shalf remain in full force and effect. 
1/We I'GaJo and acknowledge all of the terms above and 1/we retain MA to file a bankruptcy under: 

Debtor 

xJJ'idZ!JI: ~---
DATE~---

DArq,J~ /~!:2.o /d Attorney on behalf of MA Ex. 3, Pg. 2 



Owen Legal Services, LLC 
Contract for Bankruptcy Services 

1. Parties and Purpose: This Is an agreement for legal services entered inlo on the date shown below be!l.,•een Owen Leg~! Services, LLC (hereina?.er "OLS") 
and the individual (or married couple) assigned to the record number ir.diC3IW below {hereinaner ·en::,[') re!a!ing to JegaJ services in relaticn !o bankruptcy 
antf/cr debt relief sE:rtices. This contract i:s solelr between OLS, any assigns, heirs or relat':<d entities that may be formed in the fdure and nol omy individl-'61, 
partner, mamb:;r, or employee or OLS. OLS is a debt relief agency and law firm [,let (Jie:s bankruptcy c<:se on beha!f of its clients. OLS does not rapres<;n! 
clients for 6ny other legal matter or In defense of collect! on suits unless spe-cifically contractually ;:~greed between O!..S and client. 

2. Clients Obi!ga!lons: DLS reserves lhe right to withdraw or terminate the representation in the event Client does not rneel hisfhe.- obligalions. 
a. Active parHcipaHon and communicalion: Client cgrees 10 actively partl.cipate end communical~ with any and all OLS staff during the doralion of !he 

bankruptcy case. This includes immedi::lely proving updated co:1tacl i.1fcrmalion and an)' changes to Client's financial situation including. but noot 
l1r:1iteu to. any state court hBarfng dates or for2<:1osure sale- notices Client's srgnature on this Contract o:hell be <WL1orization br OLS to file a 
b;;.nJ.>ruplcy petit:on for C!iefl! via lhe 8an.l;ruptcy Courts electronic tiling :s:;:otem -;:nd ell other subsequent fiiing5 (hrougll :he Bank.ruptc;· Court's 
e:8ctro;~:c fil!;;g :syst5m. Client agrEes to receive documents c:nd.lor correspon·:lence from DLS via either email or first ciass mai!. Client ag~ees that 
OLS can contact Client at any reasonable time in OLS's sole discretion via email. text message, teiephone, or postal mail 

b. Payment or A~lorneys Pees and Costs: Client agrees lo pay <:1!1 attcmey fees end cos Is as disclosed herein In a timely manner and thai fees snd costs 
;;:; disclosed must t:e paid lor BEFORE the case is filed with the bankruptcy courl OLS only represents CJI>2n! and Client controls !he represen!ali':Jn 
even if lhe fee is paid by a third pa:<y 

c. Th;; ·aat ~~~-for HOpres10nlclion ins ChaptH 7 c::se isS . lhis fee :sa nonrciumiable ·ao·"ar.ce paym::nt jetainer." In a Chapter 7 case. Cli-:nl 
2grees lo pay all f<:es and cosls prior to \h!'7 filing of !he bankrup:cy ca::e with !he b<:!nK~up!Ci' c:er.':'s office. c::ent ackno>·.•fc,jg;;s that Client will .-.ot 
hava me proleclion of !he AUiomaHc StaJ' in Bankruptcy pursuant to 11 U.S.C. §362 unlil the bani\ruplcy case is flied. There may be addlllonaJ fees 
charged by OLS for delays caused by the Cliant, including Client's fallwe to pay fees in a timely manner, 01nd failure lo timely provide information 
and/or papeN.'Ork. Client expressly agrees thct funds paid will be deposiled inlo OLS' operating account and zre the properiy of OLS. All fees paid 
shall be first applied to a Homey lees lor ongoing \'lOr'"' being performed ~y allorney. next r::e~ shall Ce appliad to any additional third party services th<'lt 
are tu be p:::;r.'-:Jrmed orJ behalf of client (i.e. creci:t reports, credil couns=llng serJOces, or any olher sc:rvicas}: any aCCitionaJ fees pab' shalf De placed In 
the .attcrne}'S IOLTA lrusl acc:ourH and shall be uWi<:d lo pay the Benkrup!cy Cou;i for \he Debtors n!ing fee. The nat fee for representation in a 
Chapt€r 13 case isS plus costs. OlS agrees io me \h2: Client's chapter 13 case wi!h the cour! for the p;;~·rnent of S and w:11 2ccepl 
the balance irom Client's chapter 13 pa)'ments from the trustee. Any estimated chsp~er 13 trustee ~aymenl is subJect to change and OLS does not 
guarantee a particular chapter 13 payment In addition, (here i.s a court filing fee totaling S (subject to change v;ithout notice) and 
optlunal document retrieval and nnanclal counseling raci!Jtatlon tota1::1g S (subject to change without notice). Clienl 
expressly agrees that chepter 7 and chapter 13 f;::es paid ar-:! an ad.·ance payment re!.:Jiner and nol ;; se.:::urity rEiainer and such arrat~gamenl is en 
e;(press ccndition ol Ols· wiilin::~ness to h<:0o"i! t.":e case. ,j,n o;dvanc.:t P<Jyrnsnt r<!tair.er is appro~ric:te be:ause wo;lo: is being p;o:rio;med ~rQm t~,e 
moment t'ils- nrm is hired and cmtinues thro~ghavl the re;Iavons/',ip. even il a case is never f'Jed •sith the court In Chapter. 13, (he fi~ed llai fees <:'r:d 
advanc':! payment relainer are for pre·liling and pre-conllrrnation work. f,Jifee:; paid are \he pra/)eriy of the aUcrnsy and will Ce C~::po51\ed in!o OLS 
operating account and are eamE!d upon receipt subject to refund only as provided in sec!Ion IV Tllougllthe fee is fixed, in cha;.~er 13's OLS m;:y 
o:pply lo the CO:Jii for additional fees, paid through the chapter 13 plan if there are E:>.iraordinary circumstances. s L'Ch as extended eviden!iilry hearings, 
co.11esled i3o'v;;rsery proceedings, or appeals. See section Ill for further details. Any advance payment oi costs (i e f;ling fee3) may be !e.-nporari'y 
h::Jj in a Jc.:ked safe until itis place8 in the attorney's JOLT A trust accoent v:--.m said cos\ is in:urr:od and used to relmb!.:~se OLS fvr electror.ic payment 
made to (:le CFenl's bo;nkruptcy cas= C!i=nts Initials · 

o Dlshonored paymBnts incur" fee of S25+ any additional fees and costs Incurred b}' OLS as a result of dishonored or slop;.JtO:d peymen\s Failure to pay 
can resuit in OlS closing tne rile and terminating ',he auorney.clienl relationship (see Secticn IVJ. In the event Client's chapter 1 J case is dismissed 
prior to f•)ll payment of <:lt!omey rees, ClierJ agrees and expressly authorizes the Chapter 13 (n;s:ee to ,cay any money held toOLS for payment oi lhe 
b::::lance cwed. Client egrees tnat OLS may retal:J counsel Ia collect any balances Cue ar.d l':i'l be rssponsib!e ror pay:nent or any reasona~le col!ec!icn 
cos!s a.1d fees. not less than S.:l 00. Cl'lent a•..!(ho;izes the col1ec!ion of any addi~;..,n;;J f;;;e;; from \he chapter 13 trvstee. {if applicable). Client e;xprE:ss!y 
agrees 1r.et fees tendered toOLS by personal check may be convened and processed as ACH transactions. OLS ;;grees !o pursue third parUes 
who may be !iabfe for payment or fees, but failure or OLS to collect from third parties does not relieve Client of respomib"rlity for payment. Cf1en! agrees 
that non·b'3sic servicBS ;~re billed at !he nrm·s customary !1ourly rate as de:.cribed in Sec!lon JV. s;llable hourly rates are subject to change. Some 
non-basic services may be provided at a n.'lt fee rate, as agreed between lhe parties (see Section Ill). 

e. Full Disclosure: Client agrees to truthfully, completely and acc:.Jralely disclose all assets ar.d their valuo::<. Jia'oHit:es.. and their emount. ·!.1come. and 
expenses to OLS and en ,any snd .:~11 b<:~nkrup:cy paperwork. I~ adCi;ion. Client agrees to accur~i~ly z;nswer any and 211 quesi\cns posed by OLS 
;:.ndlcr a represen!;::;tlve 01 ager.t of th;; Uniled Slatas Trusree orES o:herwise provided by law. 

f. Provide Oocumen~:olian e Fellow lns!rucl;cns; CHen! >l;>ma:. t~ pravid'l! copies ol any ar,d ;~.II Oocurr.entat!on requested oy OLS 1n a [>r;;O?ly &r.d 
or{ianiz:ed manner. Client el:pressly <Jc}.,nowiedges and .agrees that OLS has dlllies to !he Couri thal require OLS to reasonably see k documemar)' 
evidence lhal supports Clien!'s 13clual contentions before OLS can sign off and file the bankruptcy papef\'<'Oik wrth the Cotlfl_ Such documentation 
includes. but is not limited I'J: pay advices for ths: six month \ime period before the ril'rng o! the t>an!iruplcY case (client ackn::wiedges that since !he 
case is not fr!ed immediately upon the sig1fng of ihis contra!;[ that !he six r:1onth lime p::nod chen~es as !imc passes). !a;.: retums. _orop:rty ;;pJ;raisals. 
recorded deeds (if appFcable) recorded rnortgag;_;s {ii applicable}, non-nfir.g H'O·Js:'s (cr hoL!seholo m:::mber's) pay aa~·ices_ and any other r.:Jevan: 
il'lformatJ':-n dir~dy or indirec'.ly related ·,o the clianfs fmancial condiUoo1. Clien! further agrees thai. heishe will read a;;a· follow all ics!ruc!lons provided 
to Client and incorporated by raierence and made a part of this Contract fur services. 

3. Law Firm Obligations 
a Use Best Elforis: ln consic'eration fm Clie:nl's obligations as staled in S:!clion Ill, OLS agrees to use its best effo;1s to obtain a s'atlsfactory resuil for 

Client by providing basic lesaJ seNices in connection with a bankruptcy case on an ef.lcienl and cust-effectiv,;o basis. Client expressly agrees that OLS 
makes no guarantee regarding the outcome of the b<mkruptcy case, incJIJdin;~ but not !irn.'1ted to abil;ly and qual'riicalicn for ~f!r.g cl",ap!er 7 or 
chapter 13 b.s.nkruptcy. successful discharge of any particular debt. the amount of a chapter 13 plan ~ayme:ot. andlor wnen·.er or r.ot OLS can 
successfully reduce the balance of secured liens. OLS offers its advice bssed o,i the inlormalion as disclosed by Clh::nt and C!ientegrees that OLS ts 
not responsible and assumes not liability for changes in the Jaw. changes in lhe Clienrs financial sHuation. andfcr facts as revealed after review oi 
documef'llation lhat could affect in anyway any advfce that OLS gives GH!ir.t. 

b. Staffing: OLS S{ll.!C!ures its practice as a group practice. OLS does not guarantee any minimum level of participation in a case by any individuaL 
Clie.ni tmdersl<>nds !hat a legal staff is crilical for L1e proper operalicn cia l::wt ofl1ce. Clientunderst;;nds !hal aU staff er.lf:!Oyed by OLS are held to the 
s.o:me et/'.icar and professional rules regarding tr.eir information, ;;nd ;;ny ir,formation Clscvssed w.thin !he Jaw firm regardfr,g i! client's represen!aHon 
wil! be held in lhe strictest confidences as perrr.it\ed under the rui!:!S of professional conduct except fer disclosures t.'lal must be mad~ to the bankruptcy 
court as required by statute, local rvJ~s or case law. 

c. Provide Basic Bankruptcy Scrvlces: DLS, in consideration fo; Client's obligalions as stated in Section Jll, agrees !o provide basic iegal $ervlces as 
required lo nle eilher a Chapler 7 or Chapler 13 Bankruptcy case, lh-= Chapter determined as mu'.ually agreed and indicat"d below. Basic legal 
ser~lces include, but are not limited to: pre·f1iir.g veriflca!icn of banf:rupicy represen!alion; post·filing and pre·dischOtrge ccillact with ·creditors: pre-filing 
advice and counsel to Client advice during lhe case concerning the nature and e~fact of the applicable bankiup:cy rules; exemption ddvice and 
planning; preparalion and filing of a bankruptcy petition: preparation ano nnng of schedules and statements as required by ban:~rup!cy statutes, rules, 
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local rules, and any applicable standing ord£r;; of c:oc~rls of compel en\ jurisdlclion: repre-sentation at the meeting of creditor.:; oursuant lo §341 of li-e 
Ban'r~ruplcy Code;_ r~presantatl~OJ at any conrirmat;on hearings pursuant to §1324 (ir applicable); seWing valuation dispuJes 'prior to confirmation m 
Chapter 13; submrttmg lntonryatron pursuanllo request from !he trustee, including submitring informalicn in response to case audils reques!;;d b·' lh;! 
United States T.ustee: negotiation and counsel J..-, rela!~an to rt:atirmation agreements pursuant lo 11 U.S.C. §524; and other regular and ro~Jine 
s:o_:ic~s ncl spacifica!Jy sl"'ia::i, ind_u_d:ng additional term-7 cs mar i:o: des.~ibed ir1 s.ec\ion VII, if app~cable .. Clien: expressly agre.es that in Chapter 7, 
Ot..~ vor!J not /i,e lM !JarJ:ruplcy peUt10.1 and Sct',6dUiES W1lh the Coun Ur1iJI all feces and costs have oeen pala in full. Jn chapter 13, OLS will ncl file the 
bankwplcy petition and sd;edul;oos 1·;i!h the court un~il ihe agreed pre.(l)ing portion of the f-ees and all cosls have been paid in £'..1!!. In zddition, OLS wm 
not f.le \he bankrUplcy case With the court until all required documentation has been provided and all required documents are tlm2ly signed. reviev,·ed, 
;:;nd verll.ed. 

d. Non Basic Ser,rices: Crt.gnt lur't.her agrees that the above described fees cover basic services only. There may be additional fe~s for non-basic 
services In <:ddilion ID these disclosed above. Subject to L'le appllCabilili' of ar,y local rule~. standing ord;rs, or aOditionaJ contracts, ;.on-bask. 
services for which addiEonal fees may apply include, but are not limited. to: Adv~:;rsary proceedings pursuant Ia 1 j U.S.C §523 or §727; cxcossiva 
phono calls (more t11an 1$) or In-person consult>~tlons (mor& !h<ln 4}; motions to dismiss fore Client's failure to attend court hearings or failure to 
provide requested docU'"nenls (or in chapter 13 for failure !o make payments): actions to enforce the automatic stay pursuant to 11 U.S.C §362; 
ac~lon~ to enforce the discharge Injunction; Rule 2004 Examinations; d~posltlons; interrogatories or other d'tscoveo/ proceedings; contested 
obJectJOns lo conFirmation of a chapter 1 J plan; amended cr?di!or schedules (typicaHy S150 in chapter 7 +S30 for filing fee in ell cl",G.p!Ers, subject 
to change); amendet.l asset and/or incomefexpense schedules due lo Cli;;:nt's failure 10 provide fuU disclosure: document retrieval sen.'ices; 
facilitation Of credli cwtmSejng and/or financial management cowses; post-discharge services; appraisal services; contested matters; 
rescheduled §341 meetings be~ause ol Client's failure to appea; a! a scheduled meeting (typica!fy S150 end only in chapter 7): motions to avoid 
liens (!ypicafly S200 per motion}; proceedings to slrip mortgages when applicable; and motions for redemption pursuant Jo 11 U.S.C. §722 
(typically ~600); conversion of a case from one chapter to ancther (requires an addi!ional in-per.scn meetino 2nd r<"sulls in additional reasor:able fees 
and cos3 as r..utually £~greed); and! or proc~edings to reopen a clcsed c2se for any reason. -

4. termination of Servkas (Refund Polfcy): The parllas may :am1ina:e so:=rvicas at any time. Te;minatio:1 o! services by Cli~\ mus\ ~ ~n w;t,ir.g. OLS may 
!~rminr:te S'&.O·I'.;:;s fc·; fa\iur;:; u1 C1"1en: \o Uf1il eny of Cii;:nt"s contractual obligslicns ;;s identified in Section 2 or this agreement. In ei:her evan\, CHant may 
be entitled lo a refund of par! '.:If !he nonrefuncat:le lee b;Jsed upon qu~nium r;>eruit. The fi:lctors cJnsid2rtod j,-;cJud'2:: lirne spent, "1nclur.iing ti:ne spent 
anso'olering telephone calls: pro:E:S\ling, organ"1zing, and responding to cny corre_spcndence; case slatus; case progress: end the cmount of work remeining to 
comple:e lhe c<lse. ,e<,nalysls of lime is ca!culaled in tenths of an hour increments, rounded up to the next t':!n\h of an hour. Al\orney tim~ is worth 5250 per 
hour. Hourly rales ;;re sut.jecl to perioeic reviav; and revi:s..ion. OLS \':;J: also consider the progress of the case when determining 3 reascn;)ble refund. It is 
impos:oibie to de!ennine a f2ir ;ef~.;nd unfit a det;:.iJed 3n3lysis is pe1iormed on a c2se-by-c;:;se basis. ay w2y of an exarr.;;le, it is expected tt\at a chapter 7 
ly.cicall:r' reqlJiri:5 from 3·5 hou;s of at;cm"'-Y 'Jme ar::l a chap•,er 13 typically from 12-14 hours of attorney t:me. Generally, by way oi example, 1n a chap:er 7, 
approximate!~· one-third ("ii3) or rr:a total nat fr:E wGulci be aorned and rele.ined prior io typing the petition (La.: upon u·.e deliver; of the post-co~suit;:;\.ion 
instruc(ior,s, li!e sel·up, ca.s e concaplua;ization a~d advice, and the process of closing L'le file). Approximately three-quarters (314) ol lhe total flat fee 1'/0Uid 
be earned and retained upon !he lyping of the Client's petition .. -41! of !he Ciienls fees 21e earned upon the fling of the Client's chapter 7 cas".: >vi~h the 
ba:'lkruplcy cou.i, and r:o refunds ·.viii bo: issued ctler ll'.~ :.iin£ or tha. u·,ent":; r.as2 occJrs. In Chap:er 13 these estim<:tes would be adjus{e.j as post·fi.llr;g, 
;m.:-c:::nfirmatio."J account fer rowgf.Jy 25-30':,~ •"Jf the wo~': b a case. Refunds. if any, w;!l be sent !a Client a: Client's las[ know address within a rees::w.abi;" 
amo"nt of t:ms. In the ever; I Client is deceased ur incap<1citaled, or if the f.:e wa:. paid by a \hlrd-part, relvnds, if any are the property of lhe Client and will 
only be re!easej to tl":e Clien! or an authorized representalive of the Client's estnl:::. In ~~e event Client terminates services a!;er a ban~ruptcy case hes been 
file::!, OLS is given a rea<;onabla !i~1e !O ~ie d wi(hdrawa! end/or subslitulion ol couns<=l docum'=nls wilh the clerk of court OLS expressly reserves the right to 
enforce :o previot.:s award cf fess and to seek peymant cf any oulsl~nding balance- of leg a! fees. The par\ies expressly agree tha! OLS's repra.sent2:tion 
aulomatic::lly te,·m:,1ated upon !he closing cf the case t:,· the Clerk of Courl. Client "'-Xpoassty agrees that OLS is authorized to contact Clienl in tt~e rutvre-, 
even eft~; the ccr.clus:::m or the case via mail, telEphone. electrcr.fc mail or taxi r'ne$sage regardir.g c:ny futvre OLS producjs andlor 5ervlces. 

5. LJmited Pov;er of Attorney; Client expressly agrees ti".~l s.'gna<ure en this contract Qrants OLS a Umileei Pcwer of A\iorn:;y lor \he purpos<:s of carryir.g out 
\h.: b'"n'..;ruptcy ro:pre.~ent«liot1. Such powsr incl•.1d~s. but is no! limited lo, the power to obtain Client's tax returns or transcripts from eith.;;r the IRS or eny 
person or en lily consulted In regards ;o :ax preparation: lhe ability to obtain Information and discuss Client's sl\uanon with any uf Clienrs secured creditors; 
and "m the event lha bankruptcy case is dismisse·:l' or converled prior lo completion, OLS may aoply runds on hand •::ith the chapt2ir 13 trustee that would 
othetV.';se be rormraed t-::r Client towards the balance o\':ad OLS. it 2i1)', ar.dlor the Ch;:;p:er 7 ree, if applicabl~, by Qrsntfng or_s lh~ right \::J ::<~Dors€ C!ie;nl's 
ns:ne •JCJ<::.n chec.',.;s (ro:m tne Trustes OLS ·.·.-ill prcvid~ ar.j eccownting cf all funds received from \h'e !rust?e '"11d applied. 

S. Rl.!tt?ntiOn and Disposition of Rr:cords: OLS wj,! relain records as reqwir;:od by O!"",io state law, generally al leas\ (5) rears. OLS reserves the right to s',cre 
records electronically. OLS <:ncou,ages cl"1ent \o :~a:op end !11ain!ab copies of all benkruplcy related matters. Client may request;;. copy of tr.e nre by sending 
a wnllen reques:. OLS reserves I he right !o charge 5 reasonab!e retriav~l and duplication fee of <'t !East $35. 

7. Receipt of Mandaloty Nolie<: and Disclosure·. The Bankruptcy Abuse and Prevention and Consumer Protection Act of 2005 requir:o.s OLS to provide 
m~ndalary noticesfdlsclosures lo Clie:"lt Your sig11ature o,; !his contra_d Is an acr.nowledgmen! that Client has received, read anO understood the 1\-vo {2) 
separ<lta oo:um{;r.;s e-nt!Ued "§S27(a) Notice; end ··rmporre.nt ln\orm<~'J'Jr. ;..betH Banl\rup·,~y Asstste11ce Ssn:lces Fro;n an Atto;ney or Bnnkruptc;: Petft!On 
Preparer.' 

a. EnUre Agreement Tl~e <:ntlre CCfl{rect t;etween the Pa,iies is contained in this instrum~nt. Parti-e-s agree to all of lhe terms and condiliorts set forth herein 
C'nd acknowledge that they have read and understand this agreement. In u·,e event Client is tiling a case in a judsdicl!on >•mere local bankwptcy court has 
adopted eny rule, procedure or general order regarding the relationship between !he Attorney and the Cfient, !hen such rula, procedure, Court Order, "Rights 
& Responsibilities Agr;;ement,'" or '·Model Retention Agreement" and ils corresponding rights and obligations is specifically tncorporated by reference inlo this 
p.greement, is made a part hereof as additional terms, and both parties und;;rstand the\ LIJey must comply with itS terms which supersede and control Ell 
provision of this contract. Client's sign<' lUre on this dccumenl serves as an ac!l.no•Aedgmenl and agreement by Client !hal Client has been inrormed of wch 
ru:a. proc;;o'ure, Ordi.?r, "Rights &Responsibilities Agreement" or "Medal Relenlion Agf"'-'2m'2nl" and has ;:;greed Ia be bound by its additional terms and 
conditions. 1!1 he event previsions cf !his Agreement contradict with ihe provisions in any Rule, Procedure. Court Order, "Righls & Responsibili(ies 
.A,greemen!," and/or "'Model Retention Agreemenr the provisions of lhe Rule. Procedure, Court Order. "Rights & Responsibilities Asreement.' or -Model 
Relenticn Agreement" would contra~. 

s. Severability! Jn me event any provisio:-; of th's agreerr.::nt Is fo• .. u1d to be unenforceable fer any reason by a wurt o\ compe\~r.! jwlsdictian, cniy the offending 
clacse sha".! be s!ricl<:en from the agre;;;me-r.t and tna remair:der or t!le agraamant shall remain in fuH force a:id effect. 

!.We hereby agrae Lo and acknowledge al ofthe terms above and llwe r;;taln and authorize OLS to me a bankruptcy on rnytour llo:half: 

Chapter7/Chapter 13 (wr>.d~<r!lne Me~ 

x----~~----------Debtor 

x----~~~-------Joim Deb:or 

Date ______ _ 

Date, ___ __ 

Record#------------

By'----==;----------­Attcmey 
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